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May 18, 2009 
 
 
Aster Mekonnen 
Noah's AFC Home, Inc. 
PO BOX 1244 
East Lansing, MI  48826 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AS330291616 
Noah's AFC Home, Inc. 
2297 North Vermon 
Holt, MI  48842 

 
 
Dear Ms. Mekonnen: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 241-2585. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Barbara K. Williams, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
7109 W. Saginaw 
P.O. Box 30650 
Lansing, MI  48909 
(517) 241-0978 
 
Enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AS330291616 
  
Licensee Name: Noah's AFC Home, Inc. 
  
Licensee Address:   2299 N Vernon 

Holt, MI  48842 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (517) 337-1646 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: Aster Mekonnen, Designee 
  
Name of Facility: Noah's AFC Home, Inc. 
  
Facility Address: 2297 North Vermon 

Holt, MI  48842 
  
Facility Telephone #: (517) 694-2351 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: MENTALLY ILL 

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 
AGED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
The Licensee Designee requested an increase in capacity form 5 to 6. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

3/6/2009                Request submitted for an increase in capacity 
 
4/23/2009              Onsite inspection completed  
 

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
The northwest resident bedroom was observed to be large enough to accommodate 
two residents.  The bedroom measured 134.8 square feet.  The room was 
appropriately furnished. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the licensing capacity be increased to six. 

 
 

                  05/18/09 
_______________________________________ 
Barbara K. Williams 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


